GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF ROAD TRANSPORT & HIGHWAYS
{Regional Office - Itanagar)
H. No. 522, Ground Floor,

Milan Magar (Gutlung),
Tezpur, Assam — 784001

1 S
No. RWANH/30007/2/B0T/MNH-LA/201 1L/RO-Ita Dated: 21 April, 2017

To,
The Secretary,
Ministry of Eavironment and Forest (MOEF)
Paryavaran Bhawan, Jorbagh Road,
New Delhi-1100403

Subject: Widening of existing road to 2 lane NH standards along with improvement from
Nechipu to Hoj, via Seppa, Khodaso, Sagalee (Part of Trans Arunachal Pradesh Highway}
under Arunachal Pradesh under Arunachal Pradesh Package of Roads and Highways of
SARDP NE on DBFOT bhasis —duthorization of Chief Engineer, Highways (Western Zone),
PWD Aranachal Pradesh- reg.

Sir,

With reference to the forest clearance of captioned project, Shri Toli Basar, Chief
Engineer, Highways (Western Zone), PWD Arunachal Pradesh is hereby authorized by Regional
Office (MoR TH), ltanagar for signing of all the proposals of clearance including Reserved Forest

Area cases (Khupi re-alignment Portion of subject project) on behalf of Mmisiry of Road
Transporl & Highways, Govt. of India.

Thanking You

Yours faithfully,

1

(Pawan Kumar}
Regional CHficer, ltanagar

Copy to: i} The Chief Engineer (NER}, MORT&H, New Delhi for information pi.



